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June 21,,201,9

Latry Royster
Clerk of the Court
Michigan Supteme Court
P.O. Box 30052
Lansing, MI 48909

RE: ADM File No. 2018-27: Ptoposed Rescission of Rule 8.123 ofthe Michigan
Coutt Rules and Administrative Otdet No. 1997-5 (Defenders - Thitd
Citcuit Coutt)

Dear Clerk Roystet:

At its June 74,201.9 meeting, the State Bar of Michigan Board of Commissioners @oatd)
considered the above-referenced proposed corút rule and administtative order tescission.
As part of its review, the Boatd considered tecommendations from the Access to Justice
Policy and CdminalJudsprudence & Practice committees.

Aftet this review, the Board voted unanimously to support the proposed tescission of Rule
8.1,23 of the Michigan Court Rules (ÀdCR) and Administtative Ordet (AO) 1997-5, both
of which concern court processes for the appointment of counsel in criminal cases. \With

the passage of the Michigan Indigent Defense Commission $aIDC) Act, the MIDC is

now responsible for regulating the ptocess for appointment of counsel. Therefote, MCR
8.1,23 and AO 1.997-5 should be deleted to reflect that the MIDC, rather than the court, is
responsible for assignment of counsel for indigent defendants.

!7e thank the Court for the opportunity to convey the Boatd's position on this rule
proposal,

Sincerely,

M

\X/elch

Anne Boomer, Administrative Counsel, Michigan Supreme

Jennifer M. Grieco, Ptesident, State Bar of Michigan
Court


